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To: 5.1.2e AEE @minbuza.nl]
From: 5.1.2e

Sent: Tue 7/14/2020 1:44:23 PM

Subject: Fwd: Booking confirmation for 074-36006983 from AMS to JNB

Received: Tue 7/14/2020 1:44:27 PM

Regards, [0]{&, & CF QIA}F
>

Ly el

New

Ministry Of Health Welfare, and Sport (VWS)
National Consortium Relief Goods (LCH)

https://www.skyteam.com/en

send from my mobile, typo's possible.

ngs
KLMJE ekimcargo.com>sont Tuesday, July 14, 2020 3:22:45 PM

@skyteam.com>; 5.1.2e SERENE (@ bestgloballogistics.nl>
A. @KLMCARGO.COM>; 5.1.2e ELEN KLM <n

ERER@ kim.com>

Subject: FW: Booking confirmation for 074-36006983 from AMS to JNB

From: AF-KL-MP-Customer Service Team GEFEN @service.airfrance.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 11:14

ToMEER«viSEEETIo i cargo.com>
Subject: Booking confirmation for 074-36006983 from AMS to JNB

XIX

Booking confirmation for 074-36006983 from AMS to JNB

Dear Customer,

Thank you for choosing Air France KLM Martinair Cargo. We are pleased to confirm your

booking. Below you will find the most important information concerning booking.

Kind regards,

Air France-KLM-Martinair Cargo

Shipment details

| 13 pes, 2607 kg, 32.5 m?



| Commodity: RELIEF GOODS

| Special handling: ULD, CRT, PIL, HEA

Booking details

| Status: BOOKED

| Booked by: BEST GLOBAL LOGISTIC

Flight schedule

| Departure on 2020-07-15 at 23:59

| Arrival on 2020-07-16 at 16:05

AMS - JNB MP8140 15JUL 23:59 - 16:05 +1 74Y

Price details

4520kg x EUR 5.94% EUR 26848.8

Manage your booking

To modify or cancel your booking visit myCargo.

View your shipment in myCargo

*This all-in rate is based on the booking information provided by you and does not include any

applicable taxes, levies, fees and Other Charges, which can be obtained from our local customer service

office or in MyCargo. Rates and capacity may be adjusted in case of (i) any discrepancies between

booking and the actual shipment offered at acceptance or (ii) any change made to the booking details.

This booking is governed by (1) the conditions of the Contract of Carriage displayed on the back of the

Air Wayhbill, (ii) the Carriers’ General Conditions of Carriage, (iii) the General Conditions of Sale, (iv)

Specific Conditions of Sale agreed between you and Carriers, if any, and (v) the Local Conditions as

published from time to time. By booking on our airline, you acknowledge that you have read and

understood all above mentioned documents and will abide by the provisions therein.

Air France-KLM-Martinair Cargo is firmly committed to respecting your privacy. For more information,

966494
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please read the Air France Security Policy and Data Confidentialityor the KLM Privacy Policy.

x

© 2020 Air France-KLM-Martinair Cargo
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For information, services and offers, please visit our web site: http://www .klm.com. This e-mail and any attachment may

contam confidential and privileged material mtended for the addressee only. If you are not the addressee, you are notified

that no part of the e-mail or any attachment may be disclosed, copied or distributed, and that any other action related to

this e-mail or attachment is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail by error, please
notify the sender immediately by return e-mail, and delete this message.

Koninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappiy NV (KLM), its subsidiaries and/or its employees shall not be liable for the incorrect

or incomplete transmission of this e-mail or any attachments, nor responsible for any delay in receipt.
Koninklijke Luchtvaart Maatschappi) N.V. (also known as KLM Royal Dutch Airlines) is registered in Amstelveen, The

Netherlands, with registered mumber 33014286
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This message and its attachments are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please do

not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to others, as any of these actions are strictly prohibited; also please
notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete it from your system.


